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Humaira Abbasi <humaira.edu@must.edu.pk> 
 

Thu, May 15, 
10:23 AM 

  
 

to memoona.bibi, kamran.rao, chairperson.education 

 
 

AoA, 
Dear Sir/Madam, I hope you are doing well. I am Dr. Humaira Abbasi Focal person of 
NACTE from Mirpur University of Science &  Technology, Mirpur, AJ & K. I am writing 
you for the re-accreditation process of Programs of BS Education 4 years, B.Ed 2.5 
and M.Phil Education 2 year program,  which were valid till February 15, 
2025.  Accreditation fee for public sector university in Rs 250,000 per 
programme.  However we have three programes M.Phil in Education (morning) 
accreditation fee 250,000, B.Ed 2.5 Acrreditation fee Rs. 250,000 and BS education 
4 years programme accreditation  fee in Rs. 250,000. 
Kindly give your response so that we could approve the fee in Rs 250,000 per 
program from finance department of our university. 
 
Best Regard 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Memoona Bibi <memoona.bibi@nacte.org.pk> 
 

Thu, May 15, 
10:32 AM 

  
 

to me, Chairperson 

 
 

Dear Maam  
Thanks for your email and showing concern for the re-accreditation of teacher 
education  programmes being offered by your department.  
Yes you can get the approval of RS/-250,000 per programme from the finance 
department of your university.  
-- 

Best Regards 
Dr. Memoona 
Programme Manager 
National Accreditation Council For Teacher Education(NACTE) 
Ph #: 051-90808155  
cell #: 0315-5719895  
E-mail:  memoona.bibi@nacte.org.pk 
Web:  www.nacte.org.pk 
 
 
 

Muhammad Kamran Rao <kamran.rao@nacte.org.pk> 
 

Fri, May 16, 
12:58 PM 

  
 

to me, memoona.bibi, chairperson.education 

 
 

Wa Alaikum Assalam Dr. Humaira Abbasi, 

Thank you for your email and for sharing the details regarding the re-accreditation of 
the BS Education (4 years), B.Ed (2.5 years), and M.Phil Education (2 years) 
programs. 

Yes, the re-accreditation fee of Rs. 250,000 per program can be paid either through 
a university cross cheque or a demand draft made in favor of NACTE. 

Please feel free to contact us if you require any further clarification.  

 
On Thu, May 15, 2025 at 10:23 AM Humaira Abbasi <humaira.edu@must.edu.pk> 
wrote: 
 
Regards 
 

Hafiz M. Kamran Rao 
Admin & Accounts Officer, 
National Accreditation Council for Teacher Education,  (NACTE) 
N Block Old COMSATS Building(HEC) H-8/1, Islamabad. 

Ph #: 051-90808155 

Cell # 0300-7183645 
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Humaira Abbasi <humaira.edu@must.edu.pk> 
 

May 19, 2025, 
2:35 PM 

  
 

to Muhammad, memoona.bibi, chairperson.education 

 
 

Thank you for your reply.  

 
 
 


